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. Gary, Aaron

To: Fiocchi, Tim
Subject: RE: Drafting

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 9:54 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Drafting

Hi Aaron,

After meeting with several groups interested in handicapped parking issues, we would like to work on five relatively
small bills to address their concerns. Below are brief descriptions of each that I'd like to go through with you some
time next week. Let me know when you have time in your schedule - I expect to be around most of the week.

Thanks,

-

1
2.
3.
4. .
5. Allow municipal staff other than parking enforcement staff to issue tickets.
Tim Fiocchi

Oftfice of Senator Jetry Petrowski

29th Senate District
(608) 266-2502
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act . .; relating to: enforcement of parking violations involving spaces

reserved for persons with disabilities.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person with a disability that limits or impairs the ability
to walk may apply for and obtain from the Department of Transportation special
motor vehicle registration plates (disabled plates) or a special identification card
(disabled parking card) that affords certain parking privileges’ If a motor vehicle
displays disabled plates or a disabled parking card, the motor vehicle may be parked
in spaces reserved for use by persons with physical disabilities (disabled parking
spaces) if: 1) the motor vehicle is parked by or under the direction of the person issued
the card or plates and this person is present; or 2) the motor vehicle is operated by
or on behalf of an organization and is used to transport a person eligible for a disabled
parking card’ If a motor vehicle does not display disabled plates or a disabled
parking card, it is a violation for a person to park the motor vehicle in a disabled
parking space. It is also a violation to park a motor vehicle in a manner that blocks
use of a disabled parking space or in a marked access aisle adjacent to a disabled
parking space’ A person who commits a disabled parking space violation must forfeit
not less than $50 nor more than $300 for the violation.
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Under this bill, a disabled parking space violation may be enforced by any
person who is employed by a city, village, or town (municipality)and is designated
by that municipality as authorized to enforce disabled parking space violations/

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 340.361 (70) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 340.01 (70) “Traffic officer” means every officer authorized by law to direct or
3 regulate traffic or to make arrests for violation of traffic regulations and also
4 includes, for purposes of enforcing s. 346.%05 (2) or any local ordinance in conformity
5 with s. 346.5’05 (2) or any prohibition established under s. 349.‘/ 13 (1m), any person
6 who is employed by a municipality and is designated by that municipality as
7 authorized to enforce violations of s. 346.505 (2) or a local ordinance in conformity
8 with s. 346.505 (2) or any prohibition established under s. 349.13 (1m).

History: 1971 ¢. 100s.23; 1971 ¢. 201, 211, 233, 277, 307; 1973 ¢. 86, 157, 182, 185, 272, 333, 335 1973 ¢. 336 5. 79; 1975 ¢. 25, 120, 121, 136, 192, 199, 320, 32651975
. 429 ss.2m, 2r, 3,4, 8,9, 1977 ¢. 5; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 1405 to 1410, 1654 (3); 1977 ¢. 30'5. 5; 1977 ¢. 43, 55, 57, 116, 193, 272,188, 418; 1979 ¢. 36, 221: 1979 ¢. 333 5. 5, 1979
¢. 34501981 ¢. 20, 159, 329; 1983 a. 27. 78, 124, 130, 175 1983 a. 189 s5. 249, 329 (17m), (24); 1983 a. 223, 227, 243, 270. 457, 459; 1983 a. 512 s. 8; 1983 a, 534: {985 a.
29,65, 1985a. 146 5. 8; 1985 a. 165, 187, 287; 1987 a. 259, 270, 349, 399; 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 75 5. 1; 1989 a. 102; 1989 a. 105 ss. 13 to 30, 37, 41,42, 1989 a. 134, 170: 1991
a. 39,239,269, 277,316, 1993 a. 15, 16,63, 159, 198, 213, 246, 260, 399, 436, 490; 1995 a. 27 5. 9145 (1); 1995 a. 36, 77, 113, 138, 225, 436, 448; 1997 a. 27,164,252,277;
1999 a. 9, 31, 80, 85, 109, 140: 2001 a. 10, 16,90, 102, 105, 109; 2003 a. 30, 33, 97, 192, 320, 321; 2005 a. 455: 2007 a. 11; 2007 a, 20 ss. 3190m. 3190p, 3220¢; 2007 a. 27;
2007 a. 33 5. 8; 2007 a. 130, 175; 2009 a, 85, 97, 100, 122, 177, 311, 320; 2011 a. 32, 73. 101, 208, 265 s, 13.92 (2) {i).

9 SECTION 2. Initial applicability.
10 (1) This act first applies to violations committed on the effective date of this
11 subé'ection.
12 (END)
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ATTN: Tim Fiocchi

This draft may be unnecessary. It is quite possible that municipalities already have
authority to designate staff to enforce disabled parking space violations.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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November 7, 2012

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
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o Gary, Aaron

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 1:55 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Smasal, Elizabeth; Probst, Nick; Portz, Elisabeth
Subject: Disabled Parking Bills

Hi Aaron,

Pm sorry to add anything more to your plate at this late date, but we would still like to take a shot at moving the
disabled parking package we’d started working on at the beginning of session. To that end, I'd like to get /1 drafts
and jackets for LRBs 0452, 0454, and 0455 as drafted.

In addition, I need to order an Assembly companions and Jackets for Rep. Ripp for those three bills and to LRB
0451, and a Senate companion to LRB 2259 which was drafted by the Speaker, but will also become a Ripp bill (all
pertinent staff copied above.)

Thank you,

Tim

Tim Fiocchi

Chief of Staff, Senator Jetty Petrowski

29th Senate District
(608) 266-2502
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AN ACT to amend 340.01 (70) of the statutes; relating to: enforcement of

parking violations involving spaces reserved for persons with disabilities.

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
(disabled parking card) that affords certain parking privileges. If a motor vehicle
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
parking card. If a motor vehicle does not display disabled plates or a disabled
parking card, it is a violation for a person to park the motor vehicle in a disabled
parking space. It is also a violation to park a motor vehicle in a manner that blocks
use of a disabled parking space or in a marked access aisle adjacent to a disabled
parking space. A person who commits a disabled parking space violation must forfeit
not less than $50 nor more than $300 for the violation.
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Under this bill, a disabled parking space violation may be enforced by any
person who is employed by a city, village, or town (municipality) and is designated
by that municipality as authorized to enforce disabled parking space violations.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
SECTION 1. 340.01 (70) of the statutes is amended to read:
340.01 (70) “Traffic officer” means every officer authorized by law to direct or
regulate traffic or to make arrests for violation of traffic regulations and also

includes. for purposes of enforcing s. 346.505 (2) or any local ordinance in conformity

with s. 346.505 (2) or anv prohibition established under s. 349.13 (1m), any person

who is emploved by a municipality and is designated by that municipality as

authorized to enforce violations of s. 346.505 (2) or a local ordinance in conformity

with s. 346.505 (2) or any prohibition established under s. 349.13 (1m).

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to violations committed on the effective date of this
subsection.

(END)




X . .
Parisi, Lori

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 3:29 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -0455/1 Topic: Allowing municipal staff to enforce handicap parking
violations

Please Jacket LRB -0455/1 for the SENATE.




